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Kimiko Schillinger

Subject: FW: 21-121001PF ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF HEARING

'jbholmes25@yahoo.com'; 'dduckman@msn.com'; 'jhnichols50@msn.com'; 'ray@cohopejeffco.com'; 
DIANE@COHOPEJEFFCO.COM <diane@cohopejeffco.com>; 'wrmoorejr@msn.com'; 'tina@kchoa.com'; 
'lgydvosb@msn.com'; 'alan@hardsavellc.com'; 'franevers@centurylink.net'; 'etomandjudy@centurylink.net'; 
'sally@carruthproperties.com'; DENNIS@CARRUTHPROPERTIES.COM <dennis@carruthproperties.com>; 
'victoriad@kcranch.org'; 'traciw@kcranch.org'; 'steigen@msihoa.com'; 'kevin.christensen@kchoa.com'; 
'lspies@msihoa.com'; 'btate@msihoa.com'; 'mpoolet@gmail.com'; 'jklitz@comcast.net'; 'jayna@acmhoa.com'; 
diana@acmhoa.com; 'Kathy@kchoa.com'; 'barbmac@comcast.net'; 'mmillage@tmmccares.com'; 
'mpeck@tmmccares.com'; 'rwhite2@farmersagent.com'; 'wburdan119@aol.com'; 'melinda@realworldsolutions.us'; 
'cinocco@sbcglobal.net'; 'mgonring@msn.com'; 'debellis3@comcast.net' 
 

From: P&Z Admin  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 7:43 AM 
Subject: 21‐121001PF ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF HEARING 
 

 


